Minutes of the March 18, 2025 meeting of Advisory Neighborhood Commission 1D

Meeting Call to Order

At 7:00 pm, Angela Allison, Chair, called the meeting to order. Seven of seven ANC1D commissioners joined the meeting at the outset of the meeting, representing a quorum. The meeting was publicly noticed through Facebook, Twitter, multiple widely subscribed community listservs, and a posting on www.anc1d.org. The meeting was held virtually via Zoom and it was recorded. Spanish interpretation was available during the meeting.

SMD1D01 – Jay Falk, present SMD1D02 – Susan Patrick, present SMD1D03 – Erika Núñez, present SMD1D04 – Melissa Wyers, present SMD1D05 – Omar Parbhoo, present SMD1D06 – Angela Allison, present SMD1D07 – Gary Decker, present

Maximum attendance: 18 on Zoom at the beginning of the meeting; 27 maximum attendance

Consent Agenda:

- Consent Agenda Approval
 - Commissioner Wyers motioned to approve the agenda with clarification below;
 Commissioner Parbhoo seconded. The Chair called a voice vote, and the agenda was approved 7-0-0.

DC Governance and Other Presentations:

- Captain Jessica Hawkins provided a public safety update from MPD Third District.
- Lt. Randolph provided a public safety update from the MPD Fourth District (Note: this happened during the New Business section as Lt. Randolph joined the meeting late).

Old Business:

- Update on Amigos Park
 - o Commissioner Wyers offered an update on Amigos Park.

New Business:

- Pre-K Enhancement and Expansion Program (PKEEP) Funding Resolution
 - Motion from Commissioner Patrick to approve the edited version of the resolution and Commissioner Nunez seconded. The Chair called a voice vote, and the motion passed 7-0-0.
- Resolution Responding to the 1807 Newton St NW Fire Tragedy with Stronger Fire Safety Enforcement and Tenant Protection
 - Motion from Commissioner Parbhoo to approve the edited version of the resolution and Commissioner Decker seconded. The Chair called a voice vote, and the motion passed 7-0-0.

• Columbia Heights Neighborhood Management Zone

Commissioner Decker provided an update on the proposed Columbia Heights
 Neighborhood Management Authority. Commissioner Decker also asked Niccole Rivero
 from CM Nadeau's Office to offer additional information on a Council bill to create a
 Neighborhood Management Authority in Columbia Heights.

Grants Business:

- Commissioner Nunez offered an update on the grants timeline and explained that the next application due date is Sunday, June 1; Sunday, September 1; Sunday, November 31st.
- Commissioner Wyers offered a budget update related to grants.

Committee Reports:

• Commissioner Parbhoo gave an update on the Committee of the Whole.

Treasurer's Report:

- Commissioner Wyers provided an update on the budget.
 - This report included some updated information on the Q2FY24 financial report. OANC did an audit of this report and found a reporting error. That error has been corrected, and Commissioner Wyers explained that the ending balance for Q2FY24 should have been \$71,366.03 and the opening balance for Q3FY24 should have been \$71,416.03.

Secretary's Report:

• Commissioner Patrick provided an update on the ANC mailing list.

Commissioner Updates:

- Commissioner Decker noted that DDOT has published a Notice of Intent for a new signal at 16th
 Street NW and Spring Place. There is also a DDOT Notice of Intent that there will be no left turn
 at Irving on 16th Street. Public input for both of those notices are due in April.
- Commissioner Falk offered information about an ANC1D housing project to collect constituent stories around housing and tenant needs. Commissioner Falk also flagged upcoming events on Lamont Plaza.
- Commissioner Nunez identified upcoming events in April. Commissioner Nunez also shared an update on DC compost waste bins.
- Commissioner Allison provided an update on the Park Regent building.

Meeting Adjournment:

With no additional comments or questions, Chair Allison requested a motion to adjourn. Commissioner Decker moved to adjourn the meeting, Commissioner Wyers seconded.

Commissioner Allison adjourned the meeting at 8:56 pm.